



**Cyfoeth
Naturiol
Cymru
Natural
Resources
Wales**

Your ref: **PAN-033291**

Welsh Government Offices,
Cathays Park, King Edward VII
Avenue, Cardiff, CF10 3NQ

**Mr. Richard Evans
Cynfal Farm
Bryncrug
Tywyn
Gwynedd
LL36 9RB**

Date: 10/07/2026

Decision on your application

Licence number: WA/064/0013/013

Dear Mr. Evans,

You asked to change a name on your Impoundment licence document. We have added Mr. Owain Evans to Licence WA/064/0013/013.

Please find the changed cover sheet attached. The requested change applies from 10/07/2026.

Please read your licence carefully as it is a legal document. Your updated licence may look different, but the licence conditions have not changed. You must keep to the conditions. We recommend that you keep the enclosed licence in a safe place.

NRW will continue to issue and regulate all permits and licences in line with our current practice. If you have any questions about your permits or licences and/or site management, please contact our Customer Care Centre on 03000 653 000.

If you have any questions about billing please contact our finance department. Phone 0300 065 3000 and select the appropriate option from the menu to be transferred to our finance team.

If you have any other questions about the permit please contact the site officer/area team, phone the Customer Care Centre and ask to be transferred.

Yours sincerely

Tracy Brown
Water Resources Permitting Officer

Direct e-mail: tracy.a.brown@cyfoethnaturiolcymru.gov.uk